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This addendum shall be considered part of the Plans, Specifications, and Contract Documents 
(except as noted otherwise) and is issued to change, amplify, or delete from or otherwise explain 
these documents where provisions of this addendum differ from those of the original documents.  
This addendum shall have precedence over the original documents and shall govern. 
 

I. Pre-Bid Conference 
 
A. Responses to Questions by Contractors at Pre-Bid Conference: 
 
Question/Comment (1):  What is the construction budget for the project? 

 
Response (1):  The construction budget for the project is $11.8-Million. 

 
 

Question/Comment (2): What is the deadline for submitting questions or clarifications of the bid 
documents?  

 
Response (2): See Section 4.2.2 of the Instructions to Bidders and the modifications made below. All 
prospective bidders shall submit a written request to the Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority 
(CPRA) contact person (Renee McKee) 7-working days prior to the date for receipt of bids. All 
questions must be submitted no later than Friday, August 9, 2013. 

 
 

Question/Comment (3): Can work on flotation channels for the northern and southeast reaches begin 
prior to completing rock dike construction on the southwest reach dike. 

 
Response (3): Yes the Contractor may begin dredging of the flotation channels in other reaches prior 
to completing all work on the southwest reach. 

 
 

Question/Comment (4): Can the various reaches in the project be accepted as complete separately?  
 

Response (4): The individual reaches in the project can be accepted as complete separately. However, 
the 45-day lien period for release of the retainage will not begin for any portion of the project until all 
work on the project is deemed substantially complete and the final Notice of Acceptance is executed. 

 
 

Question/Comment (5): How will the flotation channels be backfilled? 
 

Response (5): The Contractor is not allowed to backfill the flotation channels. 
 
  



ADDENDUM NO. 1 
CIAP FRESHWATER BAYOU BANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 

STATE PROJECT NO. TV-11b(EB) 
VERMILION PARISH, LOUISIANA 

 

CPRA/Engineering Division       Page 2 of 11        August 7, 2013 

Question/Comment (6): Will the estimated quantity of material to be excavated for the floatation 
channels be provided? 

 
Response (6): The table below shows the estimated quantity of material to be excavated for the 
construction of the flotation channels. The quantities provided are for informational purposes only. 

 
Flotation Channel Dredging (Base Bid) 

Reach Estimated Quantity (Cu. Yds.) 
NW Reach #1 31,403
NE Reach 37,677
SW Reach 66,068
Total 135,148

Flotation Channel Dredging (Additive Alternate #1) 
Reach Estimated Quantity (Cu. Yds.) 
NW Reach #2 13,889
NE Reach -
SW Reach -
SE Reach #1 & 2 59,619
Total 73,508

 
 

Question/Comment (7): Will the final contract amount be the contract amount awarded? 
 
Response (7):  The project will be awarded at the price of the Base Bid plus any Additive Alternates 
accepted and awarded.  

 
 

Question/Comment (8): Will the contract be awarded with the Base Bid, then Additive Alternate #1, 
Additive Alternate #2, and then Additive Alternate #3. 
 
Response (8):  The Louisiana Public Bid Law requires that the Alternates be awarded in the order that 
they are bid; however, the Alternates can be awarded out of sequence as long as it does not change 
the low bidder. The Additive Alternates have been sequenced to reflect the order of importance to the 
Owner. 

 
 

Question/Comment (9): Are the dike coordinates shown on the plans the coordinates of the dike 
centerline? Will that be the final alignment of the dike? 

 
Response (9): The dike coordinates shown on the plans are located at the centerline of the dike. The 
proposed rock dikes shall be staked by the Contractor and reviewed in the field by the Engineer prior 
to constructing the rock dike. Refer to TS-201.2 “Pre-Construction Survey”. 
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Question/Comment (10): How critical is the placement location of the spoil excavated for the 
flotation channels. Is there flexibility to place the spoil excavated for the flotation channels closer to 
the rock dike. 

 
Response (10):  The Contractor will be required to cast the material such that the excavated material 
does not interfere or add pressure to the foundation of the rock dike. The location of the spoil shown 
in the plans is the permitted area for the placement of the spoil and therefore should be followed. 

 
 

Question/Comment (11):  The Instructions to Bidders requires a Payment and Performance Bond and 
the General Provisions state that 5% will be withheld from the payments for retainage. Is there any 
reason why both are in the contract and can one of these be taken out of the contract. 
 
Response (11):  The Payment and Performance Bond and the retainage are required and will not be 
removed from the contract. 

 
 

Question/Comment (12): What information must be submitted with the bid package (i.e. affidavit, 
etc.)? Can the Attestation Clause be submitted with the bid? 

 
Response (12):  Reference Article 5 of the Instructions to Bidders. The only information that should 
be submitted with the Bid are the completed Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form and the Bid 
Bond. All other documents shall be submitted separately after the receipt of bids. 

 
 

Question/Comment (13):  Is there any penalty for excavating flotation channels below the 
Elevation -5.0’? 

 
Response (13):  The plans were prepared in accordance with the permits issued for the project, which 
have been included in Appendix D of the Bid Documents. Elevation -5.0’ is the permitted elevation 
and the Contractor shall not dredge any lower than the permitted elevation. Any variations from the 
approved permits are subject to the rules and penalties set in the permits. 

 
 

Question/Comment (14): Does the project have to follow the Buy American Provisions. 
 
Response (14): The project is funded with Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) funds which 
requires the Contractor to follow the Buy American provisions. Refer to SP-12 for additional 
information and requirements. 
 
B. The Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference Attendance Record is attached at the end of this 

Addendum (Attachment 1A). 
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II. Revisions to Specifications 
 

Page x, Instructions to Bidders, Article 4.2.2: This section shall be revised to read as follows: 
 

4.2.2 Bidders requiring clarification or interpretation of the Bid Documents shall make a written 
request to the Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority contact person listed in the 
Advertisement for Bids, to reach him at least seven working days prior to the date for receipt of 
bids. 

 
Page 60, TS-800.1 Temporary Warning Signs: 
 

This section shall be deleted from the specifications. 
 

Page 61, TS-800 Signage, Section 800.2.2.1. – Panel: This section shall be revised to read as follows: 
 

Each sign shall be fabricated from minimum 3/16” thick commercial grade aluminum plate that 
is four (4) feet high and seven (7) feet wide. Each sign shall have a blue background with white 
lettering and display the project logos as shown in the Plans. The Owner shall provide the 
contractor with digital graphic files for the project logos to be used in the signs’ construction. 

 
Page 61, TS-800 Signage, Section 800.2.2.2. - Posts and Hardware: This section shall be revised to 
read as follows: 

 
Posts shall be in accordance with Louisiana Standard Specifications for Roads and Bridges, latest 
edition, Standard Specification Section 1015.02 (a) (2). Sign posts and mountings shall be 
constructed as to hold the signs in proper and permanent position and to resist swaying under 
wind loads or displacement by vandalism. All nuts, bolts, and washers shall be hot dip 
galvanized. Nylon washers shall be installed at both ends of all bolts. 

 
Page 61, TS-800 Signage, Section 800.2.4 – Measurement and Payment: This section shall be revised 
to read as follows: 

 
Payment for this item will be included in the contract lump sum price for Bid Item No. 101, 
“Mobilization and Demobilization” and shall constitute compensation for furnishing all overhead, 
profit, labor, materials, equipment for installation, and any other cost incidental to performing all 
Work as specified herein. The Owner shall pay for only one mobilization and demobilization 
effort. Should the Contractor demobilize prior to completing the Work, subsequent remobilization 
shall be performed at no cost to the Owner. 

 

III. Additional Information 
 

Project Funding Sign Detail Sheet: The attached Project Funding Sign Sheet shall be added to the Bid 
Documents (Attachment 1B). 
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